Great Committee

From: Cory-Lynn Vicens <Cory-Lynn.Vicens@co.maui.hi.us>

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 4:49 PM

To: Great Committee; Nohe M. Uu-Hodgins

Cc: Kristin Tarnstrom; David M. Raatz; Kasie M. Takayama; Richelle K. Kawasaki
Subject: Reso 24-109 Exhibit D

Attachments: 2024-07-10 Exhibit D List_Mayor recommendations_Resolution 24-109.pdf
Importance: High

Aloha e Chair U'u-Hodgins (GREAT Committee)

Yesterday's GREAT meeting was productive, mahalo.
As I stated yesterday and as promised, attached is Exhibit D with those nominees Mayor has
reviewed.

Prior to yesterday's meeting Mayor Bissen had reviewed Exhibit D and agreed there were qualified
applicants listed, see blue highlights. Mayor was/is prepared to nominate some as either
replacements for disapproved nominees or recommend them to the Independent Nomination
Board to automatically fill vacancies for the "same" board or commission. That individual would be
placed on the list the INB transmits to the appointing authority.

For example: Had the GREAT committee disapproved Randol Leach for Board of Ethics, Mayor was
prepared to replace his nominee with Chivo Ching.

Since that is not the case, and the INB has a list of names for Board of Ethics vacancies for the Mayor
he would add Mr. Ching to the list and nominate him to fill 1 of the 3 Vacancies currently for that
Board.

Mayor feels it is in the best interest of our County to make our Boards and Commissions whole as
soon as we can. All of the Boards have a lot of work to be done and quorum is key which can

be accomplished, between his office, the Independent Nomination Board, and the work done by your
Committee and Council working together.

Kindly confirm receipt of this email and should you have any questions please let me know, I am
happy to kokua.

Mahalo a malama,

Cory

Cory Vicens
Boards and Commissions Liaison




County of Maui

Office of the Mayor

200 South High St., 9th Floor
Wailuku, HI 96793

Phone: 808.270.8222

FAX: 808.270.7870

Boards & Commission web page: https://www.mauicounty.gov/167/Boards-Commissions

NOTICE: The information in this transmittal (including attachments, if any) is privileged and confidential
and is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying
of this transmittal is prohibited except by or on behalf of the intended recipient. If you have received this
transmittal in error, please notify me immediately by reply email and destroy all copies of the transmittal.
Thank you.



Resolution No. 24-109

Exhibit “D”
Recommended Replacement Nominees for Any Disapproved Nominees

Nominee

Board

Noel “Chivo” McCaxy Ching-Johnson

Board of Ethics

Jake Dylan Musson

Board of Water Supply

Robin Knox

Board of Water Supply

Kevin Kaonohi Ke‘a

Board of Water Supply

Charla-Ann Zewzetta Konohia
(Representative of Hawai‘i-Based
Conservation Group or Land Trust)

Conservation Planning Committee

Samuel Akoi IV
(East Maui Community Plan Area
Resident)

Conservation Planning Committee

Chad K. Hirata
(Island of Molokai Resident)

Conservation Planning Committee

Lee Allen Chamberlain

Cost of Government Commission

Kevin Blair Spellman

Cost of Government Commission

Michelle Louise Cerizo

Council on Aging

Roderic Wade Antone

Fire and Public Safety Commission

Desmond Robert Cabiles

Fire and Public Safety Commission

Carter Kimbell Barto

Liquor Control Commission

La‘akea K. Poepoe

Maui County Cultural Resources
Commission

Hinano Rodrigues
(Hawaiian Culture/Ethnic History)

Maui County Cultural Resources
Commission

Danny Ray Blackburn (South Maui)

Maui Planning Commission

Kevin Blair Spellman

Maui Redevelopment Agency

Zelia E. Wills (Conservation)

Molokai Planning Commission

Keolamaupono Sagario (Cultural
Expert)

Molokai Planning Commission

Francine M.K. Aarona

Pa‘ia-Ha‘iki Advisory Committee to
the Maui Planning Commission

Francille Leina‘ala Vedder

Pa‘ia-Ha‘ikt Advisory Committee to
the Maui Planning Commission

Lee Allen Chamberlain (Alternate)

Public Works Commission

Brendan Hammerman Kennedy (Civil
Engineer)

Urban Design Review Board



CMVIC
Highlight

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




